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January 3, 2023 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-7949-W3, Consultant – Environmental Health & Safety / WPS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY: 
 

I do have a few clarifying questions from documents: 

A. Monthly visits for maintaining and reporting for radon system. 
B. 19 Environmental Health and Safety Training Sessions 
C. 435 hours of general EHS consulting support 

It appears to me that A. and B. are not part of the 435 hours of general EHS consulting 
support.  However, perhaps you consider A., B., and C. to be for a total of 435 hours or 
approximately 36 hours per month.  Could you please clarify this. 

Answer: All three are separate: We are looking at the 12 monthly visits, 19 EHS trainings, and 
435 hours of general consulting as needed.   See attached pricing page. 

  Would you like someone on site weekly or is two weeks per month fine?  

Answer: If this is referring to the general consulting - it would be on an as needed basis 
throughout the duration of the contract. It could be more or less at varying parts of the year. 
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I can assure you that I and my coworkers are diligent workers, but there is a very large scope of 
work presented.  Also, since there is a wide variety of tasks, our company would have 
approximately 3 staff members working on the different tasks.  I would be doing the training, 
audits, and OSHA plans, but the radon system would be another staff member and asbestos 
inspectors would also be involved.  I'm assuming that this is fine.  

Answer: Whatever/whomever staff is required to accomplish the specification / scope of 
services is acceptable. It is up to the bidder to decide this. The City is under contract already for 
asbestos inspections and there would be no AHERA/ACBM inspections as part of this contract. 

  Can you provide us with a copy of the current or last contract for these services to review? 
 Answer: See attached agreement. 

Is there any laboratory work or testing meter usage required for this service and how would that 
be compensated? 
Answer: There is no lab work or meter usage required under this contract. 
 
Mileage and travel is it compensable or built into the rate? 
Answer:  Mileage and travel shall be built into rate. 
 
Is the WPS 3 years due in 2023?  2024”? 
Answer:  WPS’ next round of AHERA inspections will be due in 2025. There are no AHERA/ACBM 
inspections as part of this contract. 

 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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Consultant - Environmental Health & Safety / 
WPS

PRICING PAGE - BID #: CR-7949-W3
PRICING REVISED VIA ADDENDUM # 1 

Item #
Estimated 

Annual Quantity Unit Meas Description Price per unit 
Annual Total Per Item 

(B x E)

Must bid all items - award in aggregate. 

A 12 each Monthly Visits - Radon (per specifications) $ $

      

B 19 each Safety Training Sessions (per specifications) $ $

      

       

C 435 hour General Consulting Services (per specifications) $ $

TOTAL ALL ITEMS -------------------------- $                          *

 

*low bid price to be based on this amount
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